






















From: Lee, Susan
To: Nell, Stacey
Cc: Weber, Emily
Subject: RE: New Liquor License Application: Summit Thai
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 11:45:33 AM
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Nope – they are good to go.
 
Susan Lee | Planning Manager/Principal Planner | Community Development

Mailing PO Box 4100, Frisco, CO 80443
Physical 1 Main Street, Frisco, CO 80443
Email SusanL@TownofFrisco.com  
Office 970-668-2566
FriscoGov.com
TownofFrisco.com
 

From: Nell, Stacey <StaceyN@townoffrisco.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 11:39 AM
To: Lee, Susan <SusanL@townoffrisco.com>
Subject: New Liquor License Application: Summit Thai
 
Hi Susan,
 
Summit Thai is a new liquor license applicant.
Per Code Chapter 53-7(C), I am supposed to check in with CDD to ensure the sale of liquor or beer at
their location isn’t in violation with zoning or building codes.
 
Summit Thai
842 Summit Boulevard
Unit #19 (old Food Hedz World Café location – if that helps – next to Wells Fargo in the strip
between Walmart and Safeway)
Frisco, CO  80443
 
970-668-2000
Eddie is the Owner/Manager
 
Let me know if I can provide any further information.
 
Stacey Nell, CERA
Town Clerk & Executive Assistant to the Town Manager

mailto:SusanL@townoffrisco.com
mailto:StaceyN@townoffrisco.com
mailto:EmilyW@townoffrisco.com
mailto:SusanL@TownofFrisco.com
http://www.friscogov.com/
http://www.townoffrisco.com/
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From: TOF Business License
To: Nell, Stacey
Cc: Drumwright, Sole
Subject: RE: Business License Check - New Liquor App - Summit Thai
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 12:28:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello,
 
Summit Thai is current on business license. Their sales tax returns show nonfiled for Feb, March, and
April.
 
Thanks,
Emily
 

From: Nell, Stacey <StaceyN@townoffrisco.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 11:38 AM
To: TOF Business License <businesslicense@townoffrisco.com>
Subject: Business License Check - New Liquor App - Summit Thai
 
Hi Business License Team,
 
Summit Thai is a new liquor license applicant, just making sure they have filed for a Frisco Business
License and are remitting Sales Tax in a satisfactory manner with the Town?
 
Summit Thai
842 Summit Boulevard
Unit #19 (old Food Hedz World Café location – if that helps)
Frisco, CO  80443
 
970-668-2000
Eddie is the Owner/Manager
 
Let me know if I can provide any further information that may prove helpful, and thank you.
 
Stacey Nell, CERA
Town Clerk & Executive Assistant to the Town Manager

Mailing PO Box 4100, Frisco, CO 80443
Physical 1 Main Street, Frisco, CO 80443
Office: (970) 668-9122
Email townclerk@townoffrisco.com
Email staceyn@townoffrisco.com
FriscoGov.com | TownofFrisco.com
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From: Drumwright, Sole
To: TOF Business License
Cc: Nell, Stacey
Subject: RE: Business License Check - New Liquor App - Summit Thai
Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 8:50:45 AM
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$0 returns have been filed. Summit Thai is current on their sales tax filings.
 
 
Sole Drumwright | Revenue Specialist

Mailing PO Box 4100, Frisco, CO 80443
Physical 1 Main Street, Frisco, CO 80443
Email SoleD@TownofFrisco.com
Office 970-668-9127
FriscoGov.com
TownofFrisco.com
 

 

From: TOF Business License <businesslicense@townoffrisco.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Drumwright, Sole <SoleD@townoffrisco.com>
Subject: FW: Business License Check - New Liquor App - Summit Thai
 
 
 

From: Nell, Stacey <StaceyN@townoffrisco.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 3:32 PM
To: esunti101@yahoo.com; summitthai@goezmail.com
Cc: TOF Business License <businesslicense@townoffrisco.com>
Subject: RE: Business License Check - New Liquor App - Summit Thai
 
Good Afternoon Eddie,
 
As a part of the liquor license application review process, I am obligated to check in with the Finance
Department to ensure that we don’t approve liquor license applications that are behind on remitting
their Frisco Sales Tax.
Can you please touch base with them at businesslicense@townoffrisco.com about the past due Tax
Remittances for Summit Thai for February, March, and April?
If you weren’t open during one or multiple of those months, that’s OK, you just have to file a $0.00
remittance with them and let them know, so they don’t feel like they need to track anyone down

mailto:SoleD@townoffrisco.com
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mailto:StaceyN@townoffrisco.com
mailto:SoleD@TownofFrisco.com
http://www.friscogov.com/
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from Summit Thai.
Sole or Emily in the Finance Department will reply back to you with assistance on how to get caught
up – we need to make sure you are taking care of this obligation before I can recommend that the
Town Council approve your Liquor License when the time comes.
I’ll be in touch separately with the remaining items needed for your liquor license application.
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 12:29 PM
To: Nell, Stacey <StaceyN@townoffrisco.com>
Cc: Drumwright, Sole <SoleD@townoffrisco.com>
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
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RESTAURANT

NOTICE
PURSUANT TO THE LIQUOR LAWS

OF COLORADO

Summit Thai LLC

Lance Traylor. Owner/Operator
7 HAS REQUESTED THE LICENSING OFFICIALS OF

TOWN OF FRISCO TO HOLD A HEARING
IN CONSIDERATION OP A NEW APPLICATION

AND REQUEST FOR FORMAL HEARING

APPLICANT:
Summit Thai LLC DBA, Summit ThaiLOCATED AT: 842 Summit Bled. #195

Frisco. CO 80443

HEARING TO BE HELD IN PERSON & VIRTUALLY,Tuesday. July 20th at 7:00PNI
Log-in/Dial.in Information:

www.FriscoGov.govBY ORDER OF: STACEY NELL. Town ClerkQuestions: 
townclerk@townoffrisco.comAPPLICATION DATE: MaY 27, 2023
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